CLALLAM COUNTY

T

#

Bringing Energy To Life™

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 8, 2020

To: Doug Nass, General Manager

From: Bill Decker, Operations Superintendent 50 -
John Purvis, Assistant General Manag%h ‘

Re: BID OPENING MAY 26, 2020 h

POLE INSPECTION, TREATING AND REPORTING 2020
Bid Number 201004

It is recommended that above referenced bid for Pole Inspection, Treating and Reporting for
2020 be awarded to Pacific Pole Inspection, LLC., from Kelso, WA, the lowest, responsible
bidder. A bid tabulation form is enclosed for your review.

This contract will have an estimated not to exceed amount of $125,600.00 (not including WSST
of 8.5% & 8.8%) and is to be complete by November 20, 2020.

JP:BD

Accepted by Boardof Commissioners at meeting of : \jU Wa \O , 2020.

D ALDD
Doug Nass, General Manager

Commissioners: Will Purser, District No. 1+ David Anderson, Districe No. 7+ Jim Waddell, District No. 3 General Manager: Doug Nass

PUD No. 1 of Clallam County » P.Q. Box 1000 « Carlsborg, WA 98324- 1000

Office 360-452-9771 » www.clallampud.net
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